
Philadelphia Regional Port Authority 
3460 North Delaware Ave. 2nd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19134 

July 24, 2023 

To: All Bidders 

From: Kate Bailey 
Director of Procurement 

Re: ADDENDUM NO. 1 
23-056.1 - On Call Masonry and Concrete Investigation and Repairs at Various PhilaPort
Facilities

This Addendum No. 1 is issued to: 

1. Provide responses to the following questions received:

Q1: Could you please clarify Pick-up Truck and Equipment?

A1: Pick-up Truck w/ Equipment Day Rate is for any necessary compressor, generator, and masonry 
tools that are above and beyond basic tools included in the labor rate.   

Q2: Could we get a list of Equipment to include in our per day price? 

A2: See Response to Q1. 

Q3: Page 9 Section 9 Bid Guaranty asks for a check instead of a bond for up to 10% of the Gross 
Amount of the Base Bid. Is there a Base Bid Amount to be used for this as this is a 
maintenance project with no listed value at this time? Can a bond be used instead of a 
check? 

A3:    Per the RFP document, the requirement for bid security/bid guarantee has been deleted. 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by immediately emailing a copy of the completed 
acknowledgment to Kate Bailey at procurement@philaport.com  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Project #23-056.1 

On Call Masonry and Concrete Investigation and Repairs at Various PhilaPort Facilities 

Date__________ By________________________________ 

Company___________________________ 

Telephone___________________________ 

Fax_________________________________ 

Email_______________________________ 

mailto:procurement@philaport.com

